
DDA Minutes via ZOOM 

May 20, 2020 

8:00 – 9:00 a.m. 

 

 

DDA Members Present:  Sarah Murphy  Sam Burch  Dan Vano 

Addison Lester Nancy Musselwhite Jamie Wyatt 

DDA Members Absent: Joe Clark 

 

Staff Present:   Brian Wismer  Joyce Waits  Julie Herbert 

    Nicole Gilbert  Ray Gibson   David Rast  

    Denise Brookins 

Call to Order: 

 

Murphy called the May 20, 2020 meeting to order. 

 

Approval of Minutes: 

 

Motion by Burch and seconded by Lester to approve the April 15, 2020 minutes.  Motion carried 

unanimously. 

 

DCA Economic Activity Report/Local Developments/City Hall/COVID-19 Impacts: 

 

Wismer stated the following: 

 

 The report for April looks a little different due to additional reporting due to COVID-19. 

COVID-19 Impact 

Businesses in Downtown Temporarily Closed: 13 
Betty’s Collectible 

City Café and Bakery 

Junk Mama’s General Store 

L’amour Chic Suites 

Oz Pizza 

Rene Victor Bidez 

Shearnanigans Salon 

Sheer Vanity Salon 

Town Square Jewelers 

Traditions Massage and Spa 

Tribal Chick 

Twisted Taco 

Uniquely Gifted 



 

How many jobs have been impacted by the Temporary Close of Business: 105 

 

Number of Main Street Managed/Planned Events Canceled or Rescheduled: 6 
April 11 – EasterPalooza 

April 12 – Sunrise Service 

April 17 – Friday Night LIVE 

April 18 – Living History Days 

April 19 – 25 - Georgia Cities Week 

May 2 – Suds and Sounds on the Square 

Number of Non-Main Street Managed/Planned Events: 2 
April 18 - Southern Conservation Trust  

May 2 – Red Clay Festival  

 

Financial Impact of Canceled or Rescheduled Events: $ 0 

 

Expected Attendance for all Canceled Events: 3700 
EasterPalooza – 2,000 

Sunrise Service – 100 

Friday Night LIVE – 700 

Living History Day - 100 

GA Cities Week - ? 

Suds and Sounds on the Square – 800 

 

Volunteers: 14 

Volunteers Hours: 14.0 

 

Real Estate Sales, Housing and New Construction: 

New Residential:  $1,015,580 

Residential New SFD Detached 

405 Lafayette Avenue - $196,000 

165 Rabbits Run - $165,000 

500 Lafayette Avenue - $395,140 

165 Concord Court - $259,440 

 

Total Property Sales: $1,061,425 
Lennar GA, Inc. 

155 Campaign Trail - $367,750 

165 Campaign Trail - $378,675 

160 Colonial Court - $315,000 



 

Private Rehab Projects: 5 
Residential Repair/Remodel/Addition 

295 Beauregard Blvd - Reroof- $20,336 

100 Adam Ridge Lane – Reroof - $9,335 

402 N Jeff Davis Drive – Extension of Front Gable – $10,000 

480 Lafayette Avenue – Extend Existing Covered Porch - $10,000 

130 Ellsworth Pointe – Reroof - $20,000 

Total - $69,671 

 

 The “Old Courthouse Tavern” remained open throughout, and all other restaurants started 

back with limited hours when they reopened.   

 

 Wismer presented the new City logo, which has variations to be used during the different 

seasons.    Wismer stated that the new logo was discussed and directed by the Mayor and 

Council at their retreat in February. 

 

 Wismer stated that the topography survey has been completed on the alleyway project.  

The next step is to start discussions with the engineer’s architect on how to modify the 

TSW plan to work with the topography and only with the participating properties. 

 

 In reference to the Stonewall Ave street redesign; the second plan revision has been sent 

to GDOT.  When approved, this will be put out for bid, and could start construction in the 

fall. 

 

 

 

Holliday Dorsey-Fife Museum: 

 

Gilbert reported the following: 

 

 No Activity for the Month of April; getting the Museum ready to reopen 

following COVID-19 guidelines. 

 

 Gilbert is working on the National Register for the North Jeff Davis corridor, and 

asked help from the Communications team to place a request on social media for 

input on history of the houses on North Jeff Davis.  Gilbert also stated that letters 

were sent out to current owners.  Murphy stated that the Historical Society may 

have information, and to also contact John Lynch.  Gilbert stated that she 

contacted John at the beginning of the project. 

 

 

Financial Report: 

 

Wismer gave the financial report for the month of April.   

 

 

 

 



Old Business: 

 

There was no Old Business to discuss. 

 

New Business: 

 

Lester Property Site Planning 

 

Wismer presented the concept plan from the Department of Community Affairs Design Team for 

the 1.78 acre, Lester Site.  The team worked to balance the necessary green space while trying to 

maximize parking and buildable area. 

 

Burch inquired as to how the new plan compares with the previous ones.  Wismer presented the 

previous plans for comparison.  Gibson asked how does the new LCI grant tie in to this area.  

Brookins stated that the LCI grant will focus on downtown design guidelines and improving the 

streetscape and road network. Brookins also stated that this will be discussed in the UDO 

committee meeting.  Murphy asked when the meeting would take place; Brookins stated that 

they plan to meet the week of May 25 with a completion date of 6 – 8 months. 

 

Lester asked how much sq. ft. would be proposed for the buildings.  Wismer stated the drawing 

shows one of the buildings to be 6,500 sq. ft. and the other one at around 10,000 sq. ft.    Murphy 

asked if the buildings would be single or two story.  Wismer stated that they could be either, and 

also stated that we did not include exterior renderings in this study. 

 

Lester asked if the parking spaces were in compliance with the guidelines.  Wismer stated that 

there are about 40 spaces, and the new UDO will likely not have parking minimums.  Wismer 

stated that we do not want to “over park” Downtown Fayetteville.   

 

Wismer asked the Board if they had any critiques for the new site plan that he could forward to 

the design team.  Murphy stated that it would be a good idea for the LCI grant project to be 

completed to see what is best for Downtown.  Wyatt stated that we don’t really know what future 

needs are due to COVID-19, and plans for Downtown could change.  Murphy stated that another 

consideration is the impact Downtown will have on the new City Hall.   

 

 

Executive Session – to discuss acquisition or sale of real estate: 

 

Motion by Burch and seconded by Musselwhite to go into Executive Session.  Motion carried 

unanimously. 

 

Motion by Burch and seconded by Musselwhite to come out of Executive Session.  Motion 

carried unanimously.  

 

 

 

  



 

Open Discussion 

 

Murphy asked about doing a site walk of the 119 building.  Wismer stated that due to COVID-

19, a site walk through of the 119 building has been delayed but would be planned at the next in-

person meeting.   

 

Lester asked Wismer to give an update on the concert series.  Wismer stated the concert for May 

and June have been rescheduled; the first concert is scheduled for July 17.  Ziggy Marley has 

cancelled his 2020 concert tour, and tentatively moved the date to August 2021.  Wismer stated 

that 92.5 The Bear would like to put a concert in its place.  Wismer stated that if this occurs, 

Main Street staff will sell the tickets, as we are better equipped to do this.   

 

Wismer stated that the following is on the list to be completed at the Amphitheater before the 

first concert.   

 

 Handrails painted 

 Loose pavers will be repaired 

 Pressure wash brick 

 Three LED monitors will be installed, instead of banners 

 

Wismer stated that Mayor and Council also approved the improvements listed below to be done 

in FY 2021.  

 Permanent Seating 

 Pavers removed – replace with concrete stairs 

 Remove side columns on stage for more visibility  

 

Financing for the project will be done through a bond refinancing, so no money will come out of 

the DDA fund balance.   

 

Vano stated that Heritage Bank has PPP loan funds available if any local businesses need 

assistance.  He also asked Wismer if the DDA could apply for a PPP loan; Wismer stated that he 

does not think they can apply. 

 

 

Adjourn: 

 

Motion by Burch and seconded by Vano to adjourn the May 20, 2020 meeting.  Motion carried 

unanimously. 

 

Respectively submitted, 

 

 

Joyce Waits 


